NEW HYDEL POWER

H.O Village Gholti PO Sarol Tehsil and Distt. Chamba HP 176312

Correspondence Adress—New Hydel Power C/O Naman Engineers and Consultants
Tapovan Road Near HP Vidhan Sabha Dharamshala Distt. Kangra HP (176057)
Mob. 7831831053, 7018349447, Email Id. = = 0@ i

Ref. No. NHP/FCA/042/2021 Dated 28/10/2021

To,

The Nodal Officer (FCA)

0O/O Pr. CCF, HP (HoFF)

Shimla HP

Reference- No.Ft.48-5527/2021(FCA) Dated 23-10-2021

Subject — Diversion of 0.603 ha of forest land in favor of M/S New Hydel Power Village Gholti PO
Sarol Tehsil and Distt. Chamba for construction of Banuala Baroond-11 HEP (0.80MW), within the
jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, HP.

Respected Sir,

With humble request under above reference we are submiting here the point wise teply to EDS for your
kind consideration as under:-

1. That Against Column A-3(xvi) (i), the Authourity letter of the person making this application on
behalf of M/S New Hydel Power has been uploaded.
That the revised KML, file has been uploaded.

3. That against Column C(iv) the scanned and visible copy signed by concerned authourities of Digital
map has been uploaded. N :

4. That against column no. D(i) the justiﬁc'ation for locating the Project over forest land signed by DFO
has been uploaded . : : : :

5. That against Column No. I(i) The certificate of Eco sensistive zone with distance issued by DFO
concerned has been uploaded in additional information details.

6. That against Column no. K(i), the FRA certificate issued from Deputy Commissioner Chamba with
all proceedings of VLC, SDM and DC attested by Distt. Revenue Officer Chamba has been
uploaded.

7. The Project was alloted with 5 MW capacities and was bifurcated in two stages i.e Banuala Baroond-
I (2MW) and Banuala Baroond- II (0.80MW) within the same elevations as per allotement. The
Consent Letter of revised capacity and Allotment Letter has been uploaded in additional information
detaiis.

8. That NOC from IPH department has been uploaded in additional information Details.

9. That the undertaking to pay the cost of CA, Additional NPV cost has been uploaded against
additional information detail.

10. That the reclamation and Muck management Plan duly signed by DFO has been uploaded in
additional information detail.

So you are requested to kindly accept the same and do needful for which we shall be very grateful to you.

Thanks and Regards

New Hydel Power
New @%Wwerk

Authorised Q
Auti‘uori ighatory



